Minutes of the meeting between executive and Shakawe, 4/6/84.

It was decided that the meeting should go ahead in the absence of J. G. and D. M., since it was felt that discussion with those members present would still be productive.

Tim opened the meeting saying that at the executive meeting two weeks ago, it had been decided that the executive should meet with Shakawe to discuss the following problem:

Internal problems in the band were affecting its public image; and its image within Medu, such that people are becoming wary of attending concerts, not knowing if all band members would be present, or if the show would take place at all.

Tim also noted that a problem common to all units at present is that all responsibility is left to certain individuals, resulting in a lack of participation and responsibility in other members.

The following problems particular to Shakawe were discussed by the meeting:

- a manager is to be found for Shakawe; it was felt that it is important that the manager should be familiar with the ideals of both Medu and Shakawe;
- there is not enough discussion within the band about money/venues, eg terms of deals etc.
- it was hoped that a good working relationship will come with the introduction of the SALS-Shakawe management committee.

The following suggestions were made:

- discipline needs to be improved; eg not coming or arriving late for rehearsals and shows, smoking and drinking on stage;
- care of instruments carrying them to and from shows should be done
 in a collective spirit;
- self-discipline should be exercised, which will benefit also as an example to others;
- meeting places and times for rehearsals and shows should be thought about in advance, so that everyone knows the situation.

Collection Name: MEDU ON-LINE

PUBLISHER:

Publisher: Historical Papers Research Archive, University of the Witwatersrand

Location: Johannesburg

©2022

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice:

All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use:

Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of the Historical Papers Research Archive, at the University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of the MEDU Art Ensemble Consolidation Project, Historical Papers Research Archive, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.